From: Jenny Pendlebury j.pendlebury@Bendigo.vic.gov.au &
Subject: 2020 Science and Innovation Awards - grant applications now open
Date: 9 August 2019 at 10:19
To:

Hi everyone

Grant applications are now open for the 2020 Science and Innovation Awards for Young People in Agriculture,
Fisheries and Forestry. If you're 18-35 and want to make a difference in agriculture, this is your chance to apply for a
grant of up to $22,000 to fund your project that will benefit Australia’s primary industries.

Applications close 5pm AEST Friday 4 October 2019.

See below for more information.

Please feel free to pass this information through your networks.

Kind Regards

Jenny Pendlebury

Strong Communities Officer
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From: Science Awards <ScienceAwards@agriculture.gov.au>

Date: 8 August 2019 at 9:30:02 am AEST

To: "r.fyffe@bendigo.vic.gov.au" <r.fyffe@bendigo.vic.gov.au>

Subject: 2020 Science and Innovation Awards - grant applications now open
Reply-To: <ScienceAwards@agriculture.gov.au>

Apply for a $22,000 grant now! No Images? Click here

2020 Science and Innovation Awards
for Young People in Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry

Grants to realise big ideas for agriculture from young innovators

Applications are now open for the Science and Innovation Awards for Young People in Agriculture,
Fisheries and Forestry, a competitive annual grants program recognising and supporting young

Australians aged 18-35 by funding projects that will benefit Australia's primary industries.

Since 2001, the Science and Innovation Awards have helped more than 250 young researchers,

innovators and scientists turn their ideas into reality through more than $4 million in grant
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Are you working or studying in an There are 11 industry

agriculture, fisheries or forestry category grants worth up

related industry? to $22,000 (incl. GST) each.

Are you aged between 18 and 35?

Do you have an original research

FIND OUT
MORE

project idea and need $22,000 to

make it a reality?

Check the full list of eligibility

requirements on the website. Applications close

Friday 4 October 2019
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Benefits of being a 2020 Science and Innovation Awards winner

v Receive a grant of up to $22,000 (incl. GST) to carry out your exciting project over a 12 month
period.

v Join an esteemed group of previous Award winners and advance your career in research,
science and innovation.

v/ Meet your Award sponsor, other award winners and industry representatives at the ABARES
Outlook 2020 conference in Canberra.

v/ The winners in each industry category will also be invited to apply for the Minister for
Agriculture's Award, recognising one outstanding extension research project and granting an
additional $22,000!
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With thanks to our Science and Innovation Awards partners
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Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences
GPO Box 858, Canberra, ACT 2601

You are receiving this email because you've had past involvement with

ABARES. To be removed from the Science Awards mailing

list, please unsubscribe below.
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